Subject: Rishi Devra AKA Devra Patton West — Murder and Organized Crime Sold to the Public as ‘World
Service.

Dear FBI, IRS and Sedona & Scottsdale police departments,

Following a further attempt last week on the life of whistleblower John Watson, we urge you to open an
investigation into the activities of Devra Patton West and her criminal racketeering gang comprising
Geoffrey Reynolds, Julio Williams and ex-husband Jack West. We suggest that you get a warrant and
review the contents of Julio Williams’ email account (details below) where you will find some 300 to 400
emails from the whistleblower logging the intimidation attempts by Devra Patton West over the past
four years between 2015 and 2019. A similar number of emails were sent to JC Bartlett, Devra West’s
lawyer, between 2012 & 2015; copies of these are available from the whistleblower’s Gmail account if
Bartlett refuses to supply them. We also suggest that you contact Wendy Halloran, an investigative
reporter based in Phoenix AZ to whom John Watson gave a 45 minute video interview in 2013.

If you review all of this information, and combine it with the evidence given in these emails and online at
this website, you will begin to grasp the magnitude of Devra Patton West’s criminal racketeering
activities over the past 27 years. After successfully suing Devra Patton West for fraud and, after going
public about his experiences, he and his family became subject of a campaign of violent intimidation
that started in December 2006 and continues unabated to this day. That is, day in and day out
intimidation and provocation for the past 13 years — against one victim who refuses to go quietly like
most of the others. Devra Patton West's first attempt to murder John Watson occurred in August 2007,
and so sure was she that she would be successful that she had senior cult / gang member Geoffrey
Reynolds announce his impending death to the Montana press. The reporter took the threat seriously
enough to pass it on to an IRS criminal investigator who was looking into West's finances at the time.

When you grasp the lengths that Devra Patton West and the senior members of her cult / gang have
gone to intimidate and snuff out the life of just one of their victims you will begin to understand why
only a very small percentage of those robbed, defrauded and who became the victim of extortion go to
the police or seek redress through the courts. When you grasp the magnitude of the crimes committed
against literally scores of victims over the past 27 years you will begin to understand how it is that Devra
Patton West is so wealthy and yet pays little or no tax.

In the body of this email below, is an excerpt from a recent email that John Watson sent to cult / gang
member Julio Williams following the latest attempt on his life by Devra Patton West. The contents of
Julio Williams email account will provide proof positive that he, like Geoffrey Reynolds earlier, is
complicit in Watson’s murder and perhaps others. John Watson stands ready to work with the
authorities to bring Devra Patton West and her accomplices to justice.

Sincerely,

Richard S

Rishi Devra AKA Devra Patton West — Murder and Organized Crime
Sold to the Public as ‘World Service.’


http://www.omniawakening.net/

Above from left ta right: Suspected seriol killer and foke guru, Devra West. Student Lisa Swidler murdered in 2005
by Devra West. Maorion Cantwell threatened with murder in 2005 by Devra West. Dr. Pat Cole MD's murder planned
in 2006 by Devra West. Devra West attempted to murder John Watson wheo turned whistleblower in 2007.

Above, criminally insane Master Criminal Devra Patton West leaves a trail of victims of racketeering and
organized crime and uses ‘murder’ as a tool to silence victims, witnesses and critics of her reign of
terror. Using the same tried and tested operation, that has worked well in three western states over the
past 27 years, Devra Patton West, with the help of her accomplices, portrays herself as a guru and her
criminal racketeering business model as ‘world service.’

When are the authorities going to investigate the murders? When are the authorities going
to investigate the attempted murders? When are the authorities going to investigate the
threats of murder against victims of crime?

In 2002, while working as a business consultant for Devra Patton West, her then husband Jack West told
John Watson that those who opposed his wife had a habit of dying suddenly. We do not know how
many extra judicial killings (murders) that Devra Patton West is responsible for, but we do know that she
has plenty of ‘opportunity’ and plenty of ‘motive.” The opportunity arises from the fact that while
attending ‘The Robert Jaffe School for Energy Mastery’ between 1990 & 1991, she acquired occult
(hidden) knowledge that allowed her to manipulate the health and wellbeing of others. Knowledge this
powerful in the hands of a dangerous psychopath like Devra West is akin to handing a machine gun to
mass murder and pointing them towards the nearest shopping mall.

:“'J"
Abaove from left to right: The serpent masqueroding as a “Blessing to all Souls.” Lisa Swidler, Marion Cantwell, Dr.

Pat Cole MD and John Watson turned whistleblower in 2007 after researching his lawsuit against Devra West and
finding that she waos committing crime on an industrial basis and relying on her occult abilities to deter victims.

Clearly, Jack West knew his wife was a serial killer but what other evidence do we have?

1. Victim of Murder at the hands of Devra West - Lisa Swidler. After Devra Patton West was allegedly
defrauded by another con-artist out of $650,000 in 2005 (follow this link for details) she decided to
harvest funds from several of the wealthier members of her cult. Accordingly, she arranged a 14 day
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bridging loan of $30,000 from student Dave Kushner, which she never repaid. At about the same time
she kidnapped, falsely imprisoned and beat student Marion Cantwell until Marion agreed to ‘donate’
part of the proceeds of the sale of her home to Devra West. Lisa Swidler, witnessing these two crimes
tried to escape the cult and died shortly afterwards. Dead men tell no tales and as a confident of Devra
West, Lisa knew where many of the skeletons were hidden so she was murdered by Devra West to
silence her. However, because the murder weapon is not regarded as a weapon under legal statute,
Devra West did not even get a visit from the police; though she had plenty of motive to silence Lisa and
plenty of opportunity.

(5 THIS EXTRA-JUBICIAL WILLING (MURBER] TD GO UNPUNISHED BECAUSE THE WICTIN WS &
WIEMIBER QF A CULT AME BECAUSE LEGAL STATUTE SLLOWS DEYRS WEST TQ COMWIT MURDERS
THAT ARE RULED BY THE COROMER AS DEATH BY MATURSL CAUSES?

2. Victim of Extortion, Kidnapping, Assault and False Imprisonment — Marion Cantwell. After being
forced to share the proceeds of the sale of her home with Devra West, Marion Cantwell was told that if
she went to the police she would be murdered. Clearly, Devra West uses her ability to commit murder,
without fear of being held accountable, as a ‘tool’ to both leverage her criminality and additionally to
ensure that both victims and witnesses do not go public about what happened to them. This is why 90%
of victims do not seek redress through the courts or the police. As a foot note, some months after her
ordeal Marion Cantwell relocated to California to start a new life there. At which time her new
prospective employer, having discovered that Marion used to be involved in Devra West’s cult after an
internet search, contacted the whistleblower via his website for a reference. The employer wanted an
assurance that Marion was a victim of the cult and in no way part of the criminals running the cult. The
whistleblower was happy to give that assurance.

15 KIBNAPRING, FALSE IMIPRISONMIENT, ASSAULT AND EXTORTION TD G0 UNPUNISHED BECAUSE THE

WICTI WWEs & KIENBER OF & CULT AME BECAUSE THE WICTINS OF CRIMIE INSIDE THE CULT ARE TOD
SFRAID FOR THEIR LIYES TD COME FORNMARD AND REPORT THESE CRIMES?

3. Victim of Extortion, Multiple Violent Assaults and the subject of a Planned Murder — Dr. Pat Cole.
As with Dave Kushner and Marion Cantwell, Dr. Pat Cole, and alleged member and heiress of the
Whirlpool family, was targeted for extortion. After a series of prior beatings, the last resulting in Devra
West repeatedly hitting the victim over the head with the heel of her shoe until blood ran down the
victim’s blouse, the police were called and Devra West was cautioned and charged with assault. The
facts are clear, not least because within days of the assault on 17 April 2006, Devra West wrote to her
cult mailing list advising them that the assault meted was severe (but administered with grace) and that
the beating was long overdue because the victim was a Nazi in the WWII death camps (in another
lifetime.) A news article published in the Whitefish Pilot fifteen months later on July 12 2007, gives
more details.

| strongly advise those seeking the truth to read this missive, entitled ‘The Law of severity on the Path to
Purification,” as no other document makes it so clear that Devra Patton West is criminally insane.

In the two years following Devra West’s vicious assault on Dr. Cole MD, as part of a campaign of violence
to extort $1.3 million from the victim which, with the help of accomplices she succeeded in doing, Devra
West vehemently denied the assault. She did so both in court when appearing as a witness for her son
in his custody battle for his infant daughter and from her website. In the posting she made on her
website, she claimed that she had not been found guilty of the assault but that the “victim’s bogus
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claims” had been dismissed by the court and went on to accuse the victim of being part of an extortion
scam against her! The facts are that Devra West was found guilty of the assault, a fact corroborated by
a news article that appeared in the Whitefish Pilot newspaper in April 2008. Of germane to these
statements is the fact that one of West’s employees, Carlida Finch, overheard Devra West planning the
murder of Dr. Pat Cole MD. To read Carlida’s Statement of Fact to the authorities follow this link. To
read the statements given by another employee, Rebecca West (no relation to Devra West) which shows
the extent of Devra West’s insanity and criminality go here.

15 ASSAULT, CAUSING GRIEYOUS BEDILY HARK, EXTORTION SMNE PLATMING & MURDER TO G0
L,I."-."’U_."-.EE-I' i BECAWSE THE WICTIN WWaS & MENBER OF & CULT AN BECAHUSE THE WICTINE OF CRIVE
NSIDE THE CULT ARE TOO AFRAID FOR THEIR LIVES TO COME FORWARD AND REPORT THESE CRIMES?

4. Victim of Fraud, Intimidation, False Witnesses, Occult Under The Radar Violence, a Failed Murder
Attempt and a Conspiracy to Extort $10,000,000 from Him — John Watson AKA the Whistleblower.

In 2002, acting as a business consultant, and after completing the tasks set him, Devra Patton West,
then calling herself the Ascended Master Devra Ji, announced that she was not going to pay John
Watson the monies she had agreed for the 6 months work that he had just completed. Long story short,
she defrauded him. At a meeting at his property in March 2003, a meeting she asked for after John
Watson announced he was going to sue her for fraud, she admitted defrauding him and told him that if
he sued her for fraud she would get so f*cking down and dirty — huge expenses coming out of his pocket
and not hers. In the 5 years since he launched his lawsuit in 2003 until winning in it in 2008, Devra West
used senior cult member Julio Williams to first defame him, and then in 2007 attempt to intimidate him
via email. She forced her employees to write false statements about him that she intended to use
against him in court. She mounted a campaign of ‘under the radar violence’ against him and his family
members, attempted to murder him and when that failed, conspired to bankrupt him using the civil
courts to launch a pair of frivolous lawsuits against him that were intended to bankrupt him with the
clear intention of:-

A. Avenging his win in court against her for defrauding him.

B. Forcing down his websites so that she could reincarnate in Arizona with a new name, a new fake bio,
and yet more awards and accolades without fear that the public would have access to the truth about
her ‘criminal’ past.

As long as the truth was available to the public on the internet, her multi-million dollar a year criminal
racketeering business model was dead in the water. With evidence available of her criminality in
Montana (and New Mexico) no one was going to believe Devra West’s outrageous claims to divinity,
that she got her fake doctorates from the Christ in person or that she was single handedly holding open
the gates of time! Having failed to intimidate John Watson or murder him, all that was left was to use
the law against him by outspending him and ‘buying’ the result she wanted.

15 FRAUD, CAUSING GRIEVOUS BOBILY HARM, ATTENMPTED MURDER AND CRIMINAL CONSR 4‘-&'1(""’ o
GO UNPUMISHED BECAUSE T'*i“-_ LEGAL SYSTEW IS TOTALLY INERT AT DEALING WATH SOWIONE LIRE
BEYRSA PATTOMN WWES CAUSE SHE AND HER ACCOMPLICES ARE TOTRLLY EYIL AND SUTCH 3.1&'1:1-.-.-.---.'5,'

LIRS, DOES I PUT HER AND THEN BEVOND THE REACH OF THE LAWY
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Devra Patton West would be serving multiple life sentences for murder, racketeering and lesser crimes
but for the fact that she is aided and abetted by the senior members of her cult / criminal gang who are
all willing accomplices in murder and organized crime.

Above from left to right: Devra Patton West, suspected serial killer and self-appointed Regent of the Rishi's, The
Sage of 5edona, The Regent of the Spiritual Hierarchy of the Western Hemisphere and the Keeper of the Universal
Archives! Geaffrey Reynolds CPA, Julia Williams MD and ex-hushand Jack West.

We have looked at just four of the most serious crimes that Devra Patton West committed while
masquerading as the Ascended Master Devra Ji between 2000 and 2005, and the Ascended Master
Surya Ma between 2005 and 2010. One could add to the short list above perverting the course of
justice by intimidating victims and witnesses to civil and criminal court cases, including two custody
court cases involving her son, Chris Haywood. Countless acts of theft, fraud and extortion the victims
being the members of her cult, individuals who donated cash to her charities and millions of dollars in
unpaid taxes. The senior members of her cult aided and abetted her in the following ways:-

1. Geoffrey Reynolds CPA — Crimes Associated with the Extortion of Funds from Dr. Pat Cole MD.
Failing to report serious crimes being committed by his employer, Devra Patton West, after taking up his
employment with her in September 2006. The following two emails from Rebecca West may explain
why. ‘Help Me’ & | checked you website.” He obviously money laundered $460,000 of funds extorted
from Dr. Cole MD by Devra West, and he more or less admitted it in a statement he gave to the Bigfork
Eagle newspaper on August 9 2007. Reynolds money laundered these funds after his predecessor
resigned rather than be forced to manufacture false invoices to make it look like the funds extorted
from Cole were received as ‘normal’ business receipts. This email from Carlida Finch speaks to the
reasons why the bookkeeper, his predecessor, resigned. He wrote four statements of denial (that Devra
West had assaulted Dr. Cole) and published them on West’s website; here are those statements 1, 2, 3
& 4. He made those statements knowing full well that Devra West had assaulted Dr. Cole. He made
those statements at the very time he was trying to force off the whistleblower’s website, a copy of
Devra West's statement, ‘The Law of Severity on the Path to Purification,” wherein she admitted that
she had assaulted Cole. Follow this link to read a copy of Reynolds’ email to service provider for John
Watson’s website wherein Reynolds claims copyright of Devra West’s written admission of guilt. He
attempted to use the Millennium Copyright Act (MCA) to remove the statement so the public could not
see it while he, Devra West and the rest of the cult were denying her guilt.

Rishi Devra has been guiding my life for many years. 1am honored
that she allows me to help her global owakening move forword.

Geoffrey Reynolds CPA 2014


http://omniawakening.net/documents/56.%20Help%20Me.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/133.%20email%20sharing%20Geoff%20Reynold's%20lies.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/8.%20Bigfork%20Eagle%20August%202007.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/8.%20Bigfork%20Eagle%20August%202007.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/121.%20Ex%20employee%20explaining%20Betsy's%20Resignation.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/images/64.%20Dear%20Rick%20-%20Reynolds%20Statement%20on%20Surya%20Source%20website%202007.jpg
http://omniawakening.net/images/65.%20Dear%20Friend%20&%20Community%20Member%20-%20Statement%20by%20Reynolds%20on%20Surya%20Source%20website%202007.jpg
http://omniawakening.net/images/66.%20To%20the%20Editor%20-%20Statement%20by%20Reynolds%20on%20Surya%20Source%20website%202007.jpg
http://omniawakening.net/images/67.%20Reynolds%20&%20Williams%20-%20Statement%20on%20Surya%20Source%20website%202007.jpg
http://omniawakening.net/documents/30.%20Law%20of%20Severity%20on%20the%20Path%20to%20Purification.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/105.%20D%20West%20Claiming%20Copyright%20of%20her%20Chanellings.pdf

1A. Geoffrey Reynolds CPA — Crimes Associated with Devra West’s Plot to subvert a Civil Lawsuit
against her, murder John Watson and the Subsequent Attempt to Extort $10,000,000 from him. While
researching his lawsuit against Devra West who had defrauded him in 2002, John Watson found out that
there were literally scores of victims of theft, fraud, extortion and violent assaults at the hands of Devra
West. After receiving a series of harrowing emails in March of 2007 from employees who were trapped
inside Devra west’s cult, John Watson decided to share what he had learned with the press. Accordingly
on July 12 2007, the first of two news articles appeared in the Whitefish Pilot newspaper followed by a
second article in the Bigfork Eagle newspaper on August 9 2007. While giving a statement to the
reporter and, in what he thought was an ‘off the record’ conversation, Geoffrey Reynolds stated that the
whistleblower, John Watson, would be dead within 12 months or in jail for reacting to what Devra West
was going to do to him and his family. Several days after his comments, there was a credible attempt by
Devra West to murder John Watson, and in the months and years that followed, Devra West launched a
campaign of occult ‘under the radar violence against John Watson and his family which, if not successful
in murdering him, was intended to have him go after Devra West in a way that would likely land him in
jail.

Below are two links; the first explains why lunatics like Devra West are so hard to prosecute and the
second compares Devra West with her Brazilian counterpart ‘John of God’ an occult predator, who was
recently arrested for scores of serious crimes. After his arrest, 300 victims came forward alleging they
too were victims, but were too scared to come forward until he was in police custody. Unfortunately,
the whistleblower who shopped him to the police died suddenly and mysteriously before she could
testify.

How Devra West uses occult knowledge to silence her critics and the victims and witnhesses of crime.

A Comparison between Rishi Devra AKA Devra Patton West & Joao Teixeira de Faria AKA John of God.

One has to ask the question, how did Reynolds know that Devra West was going to make an attempt on
John Watson’s life unless she told him of her plan? One has to ask the question why did Reynolds
believe she was capable of murdering John Watson? Had she shared the fact that she had murdered
others before, like Lisa Swidler for example? Had Jack West shared with Reynolds what he shared with
John Watson in 2002, which was that people who opposed his wife had a habit of dying suddenly?! All
we know for sure was that Geoffrey Reynolds was so comfortable with the idea of John Watson's
murder at the hands of Devra West, which he bragged about it to the reporter! So comfortable was
Geoffrey Reynolds at the thought that Devra West was targeting John Watson’s wife and children with
the intent of injuring, maiming or killing them that Reynolds bragged about West's ability to the
reporter. The reporter took Reynolds’ threat seriously and shared the information with a federal agent
investigating Devra West at the time, who in turn sent an email to John Watson asking him to take care.
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Above: Reynalds tried to leave the cult in 2014 joining accountancy firm McSwain & Co., in Olympia Washington.
When they were apprised of his ‘criminal’ past they at first sanitized his resume to remove all mention of the &
vears he spent as a member of Devra West's cult / criminal gang, and maore recently, removed his photo.

After the murder plot failed, Geoffrey Reynolds waited three years until 2010 when he joined Devra
West in a criminal conspiracy to bankrupt John Watson. The conspiracy required Geoffrey Reynolds to
make false pleadings to a Montana court using an exact copy of the pleadings Devra West made to that
court. They both alleged that John Watson had defamed them, though in fact he was telling the truth
about Devra West. However, while the truth is an absolute defense against defamation that defense
only works if you can afford to travel to the US and hire lawyers to defend the truth in court. West and
Reynolds gambled that the John Watson, after emigrating abroad in 2005, would not be able to afford to
defend their pair of frivolous lawsuits. Both sets of pleadings were a pack of lies, but in Reynolds’ case
more so, as their pleadings asserted that John Watson had defamed Geoffrey Reynolds between 2002 &
2006, and yet Reynolds had not travelled from out of state to Montana to take up his employment with
Devra West until September 2006! So, neither he nor John Watson knew the other existed. However,
this is what criminals do. If they cannot intimidate you or murder you, they ‘buy’ the law they want. As
a consequence of John Watson being unable to travel to the US to defend himself, Devra West was
awarded a $5,000,000 undefended default judgment, with Geoffrey Reynolds being awarded the same
amount even though his pleadings were a total pack of lies. The civil courts are not there to administer
justice, they are there to administer the law. The courts are run as a for-profit corporation and as this
image makes clear, the main beneficiary of the court system are those who work for it namely the
lawyers and the judiciary.

Go here to read Geoffrey Reynolds’ pleadings to the court.

ARE WIONEY LAUNDERING, ATTEMPTING TO PERVERT THE COURSE OF JUSTICE, COMPUCITY TO
COMMIT WMURBDER AND CRIVINAL CONSPIRACY BY GEOFEREY REVNOLDS TO GO UNPUNISHED
BECAUSE THE LEGAL SYSTEM) 1S TOTALLY INEPT AT DEALING WITH EULTS & CRIMINAL RACKETEERING
GANGS LINE THE ONE LED BY BEVRA WEST AND MDED AND ABETTED BY GEOFEREY REVNOLDS CPA?

2. Julio Williams MD - Crimes Associated with Devra West’s Plot to Plot to subvert a Civil Lawsuit
against her, her campaign of intimidation against John Watson and his family and the ongoing
attempts to murder John Watson. Williams a member of West’s cult since the year 2000, grew up in
the Dominican Republic where one of the main religions was Voodoo. Imagine Williams’ glee at joining
a Satanist Death cult led by Devra West. During the 6 months the whistleblower was engaged by Devra
West as a business consultant between January 2002 and August 2002, though having no direct
interactions with Williams, he does remember him bawling his eyes out during some of the meetings he
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attended. These sessions, which included mood music and ritual magic, were closely choreographed by
Devra West as part of the brainwashing and conditioning that each cult member goes through. In 2005,
at Devra West’s obvious prompting, Julio Williams and two other cult members posted a defamatory
statement about the whistleblower on Devra West’s website. Knowing that she was being sued by John
Watson, the purpose of this statement, directed at the cult, was to try to gain the moral high ground by
‘painting’ John Watson as the villain while extolling the many virtues of Devra West, which in reality
were nonexistent. Indeed it is highly likely that Devra West authored the statement and just attributed
it to Williams and two other cult members.

’ y “There are no words o express the profound nature of sitting with o
spiritual master of Rishi's coliber she is o virtual wellspring of living
divinity. =

Julio Withams MD 2017,

In July of 2007, immediately after the Whitefish Pilot newspaper article was published, mainly focusing
on Devra West's vicious assault on Dr. Cole MD but mentioning several other crimes being committed by
Devra West at the time, Williams, like cult member Reynolds issued two statements of denial. You can
read those two statement by going here 1 & 2. Williams denied that the leader of his cult Devra West
had assaulted Dr. Cole MD even though he knew that she had been responsible for the assault, even
though he knew the police were called at the time of the assault, even though he knew she had been
offered a plea deal to lower the charge to misdemeanor assault. He denied the assault knowing that
Devra West had admitted the assault herself in a written statement she sent out to all cult members,
including Williams, on April 17 2006 entitled ‘The Law of Severity on the Path to Purification.’

In November 2007, Williams tried to ‘pervert the course of justice’ by attempting to intimidate John
Watson who was the plaintiff in a fraud trial with the leader of his cult; Devra West being the defendant.
In an email to John Watson, Julio Williams told Watson “not to fu*k with him” and told Watson that he,
Williams, was going to give $2,000,000 to Devra West for her legal fees. At this point, it is worth going
back to what Devra West told John Watson during their March 2003 meeting which was that if Watson
sued her, she would get so down and f*cking dirty, huge expenses coming out of his pocket but not hers
(as members of her cult / criminal gang would pay for her legal fees. The member of her gang who
funded Devra West's legal fees was / is Julio Williams MD. Since John Watson took a digital tape
recorder to the meeting, you are able to listen to the exchange between John Watson and Devra West,
including her assertion that Williams would pay for her legal fees, by following these links.

WARNING FOUL LANGUAGE FROM CRIMINALLY
‘)) INSANE WANN J BE PLANETARY REGENT
. Devra West refers to John Watson as ‘Prince Charming.’
. West agrees she has defrauded John Watson but does not see herself paying him!
. West acknowledges that she is a control freak and admits to disposing of people like used Kleenex.
. John Watson advises that she will not do the same to him.
. West goes berserk and in an expletive laden tirade accuses the whistleblower of exploiting her vulnerability! This
behavior proves beyond doubt that Devra West is criminally insane.
6. West says she feels stabbed in the back and f*cked up the arse by Watson’s insistence that West pay her the $50,000 she
owes him. West has an emotional melt down and leaves in hysterics!

uph WNR

As the above statements from Devra West show, she is a pathological liar, a thief, fraudster and quite
possibly, a serial killer and criminally insane. And yet, Julio Williams describes her as, and | quote, “a
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virtual wellspring of living divinity.” End quote. There are only two explanations as to why Julio
Williams would describe someone like Devra West in that way. Either he is totally corrupt or he is totally
brainwashed, or both. The images below might give a clue as to his mental condition.
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Above from left and second left: Dr. Julio Williams MD in his day job where he earns millions as a heart surgeon to
fund the legal fees of the leader of his Sotanist cult, who maokes regulor appearances in court as the defendant in
frawd related lowsuits. Third right and for right: Julio Williams prostrating himself before the leader of his cult.

In March of 2007, a few short months before the Whitefish Pilot newspaper published their expose on
Devra West’s criminal racketeering business AKA ‘World Service,” John Watson started to receive a
series of emails from employees trapped inside Devra West’s cult chief amongst these was from
Rebecca West (no relation to Devra West), Carlida Finch and John Mark Young. Anyone reading these
harrowing emails cannot fail to come to the conclusion that Devra Patton West was at that time a
despot and a tyrant who, wielding her occult weapon, was robbing, thieving, defrauding, terrorizing and
preying on her employees. Fully in the know and a willing accomplice to organized crime, Julio Williams
rather than distancing himself or going to the police, donates $100,000 of his fortune to the leader of his
cult / criminal gang. This makes Williams guilty of funding organized crime. After the two newspaper
articles appeared in the Whitefish Pilot and Bigfork Eagle newspapers in July and August of 2007, it was
obvious that Devra West's criminal racketeering business was ‘dead in the water’ in Montana as no one
was buying the ‘divine being’ routine which forms the basis of her propaganda. Accordingly, the cult
moved to the third western state since leaving New Mexico in 1995 and that was Arizona.

' | “There are no words to express the profound nature of sitting with a
spiritual moster of Rishi's coliber the Is o virtual wellspring of lving
divinity.”

Julio Witkams MD 2017,

Reprising his role as chief ‘liar for hire’ Williams started to market Devra West, who he knows to be a
Satanist and a suspected serial killer, to the citizens of Arizona as divine being / guru just as he had done
in Montana. Williams did this knowing about the two arrest warrants, one for criminal check fraud and
one for felony theft. Williams did this knowing about Devra West’s conviction for assaulting Dr. Cole
MD, the assault that Williams denied happened. Williams did this knowing that Devra West was the
subject of a Sheriff’s Sale to force her to pay past victims of crime $2,000,000 in court fines and interest.
Williams did this knowing that Devra West was the defendant in several fraud related court cases in
Montana including the one John Watson brought against Devra West and who turned whistleblower
after learning that he was one of scores of victims of Devra West's so called ‘world service.” Williams did
so knowing that Devra West and Geoffrey Reynolds planned to murder John Watson and when that
failed, tried to bankrupt him by attempting to use two frivolous defamation lawsuits against him in an
attempt to extort $10,000,000 from him.
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Since moving with the cult to Carefree AZ, Julio Williams has published a statement on Devra West's
website appealing for money for the ‘Divine Feminine’ which is odd as Williams knows full well that
Devra West regularly violently assaults female members of her cult. Some psychopaths kick their dog or
cat. Devra West gets off on viciously assaulting women, as has been evidenced by her assault on ex-
employee Susannah Felder, ex-student Beatrice McGuire and ex-student and business partner Dr. Pat
Cole MD. Devra West also assaults children, as Ingrid Smith will attest, and was known to terrorize her
pet Labrador who peed itself when she entered the room. Rather than this being a concern for
Williams, as a card carrying Satanist like Devra West, theft, fraud, extortion, violent assaults and murder
are seen as a badge of honor as one works their way up the ladder inside the cult.

Comments from Students:

"I simply cannot imaglne o training that gives so much, covers so
much and cares so much. After many, many methods over Lthe years,

thank God, | hove found my path. What a difference! *

Julio Williams MD, heart surgeon and devoted seeker

~ Qur June 12th ~
Sacred Sunday with Rishi
will be hosted at the home of Dr. Julio Williams

- Fast Sta “ared] i —_ . S : 3 2 .
390 East Stagecoach Pass Carefres, Arizona Bss Julio Williams, MD...cardiologist and thoracic surgeon, avid seeker

= 10 am o 12 pm-

More recently, Williams hosted a ‘Sacred Sunday with Rishi’ (gag) at a property he rented in Carefree AZ
(see image above here) at his own expense and specifically for the use of Devra West. As one can see
from the sycophantic ‘testimonials’ Williams was clearly ‘marketing’ the suspected serial killer as being
able to deliver ‘miracle cures’ - for a hefty price of course. In contravention of all medical norms, and in
contravention of the FDA rules, Julio Williams was on hand as a bona fide physician / surgeon to assure
potential candidates for extertion healing that Devra West really was a ‘divine being’ and able to deliver
‘Divine Grace Healings’ as advertised on her Facebook pages. Williams knows full well that once wealthy
spiritual seekers or the wealthy candidates for healing have been identified, they would be targeted for
extortion. He knows that the same weapon used to keep the rank and file members of the cult in-line
would be used to make them ill and then force them to pay for a cure. He knows that the same weapon
used to murder Lisa Swidler, would be used against them. He knows that the same weapon used in the
attempt on John Watson'’s life will be used against them. He knows that the same weapon used to
target the whistleblower and his family for the past 12 plus years, will be used against them. However,
being a Satanist all forms of cruelty and harm are like blessings to him.

In 2016, and in an attempt to overcome the truth about Devra West’s past criminality in Montana and
New Mexico, Julio Williams MD bought a website and posted a statement on it about the injunction that
Devra West obtained as part of the frivolous lawsuits that she and cult member Geoffrey Reynolds
brought against the whistleblower when he arrived in court in October 2010. The reason John Watson
travelled from the east coast of Canada to a Montana court was to see what that court was going to
award him for winning his fraud lawsuit against Devra West in 2008. Long story short, rather than end
the matter there, Devra West, a vengeful and vile creature and her stooge Geoffrey Reynolds, issued
two new lawsuits against John Watson basically accusing him of defaming her and Reynolds. Unable to
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travel backwards and forwards to the US to defend those lawsuits Devra West and her stooge Reynolds
each acquired default undefended judgments in the amount of $5,000,000 each and were awarded the
injunction they sought preventing the whistleblower from sharing what he had learned while
researching his own lawsuit against Devra West. The whole point of the injunction was to hide West’s
criminal past from the public, so that she could reincarnate herself in Arizona as the Ascended Master
Rishi Devra and resurrect the well-oiled criminal racketeering business model that had worked so well
for her in Montana and New Mexico. Here is a link to our webpage that dissects the lies, deceit and
propaganda published by Williams on his webpage on behalf of the leader of his Satanist cult.

RA WEST'S INJUNCTION.

INJUNCTIO

H0E ENPOSES CVEER EXTOSTION SCAM AND GRANTS MULTIMILLAON T 5 AAART T ESHT

Above: lulic Williams paid for o website to post a propagonda statement that alleged that o Judge had granted an
injunction against John Watson because he, the judge, hod discovered an extortion scam against Devrg West.

Williams did not tell the truth about how Devra West obtained her injunction / gagging order, instead he
asserted that it was obtained as a result of a private investigation by a Judge into a fictitious extortion
scam mounted by John Watson against Devra West. The tactic of ‘mirroring’ her crimes onto her victims
was the same tactic used in Montana against Dr. Pat Cole MD and John Watson. In both cases, Devra
West denied she was found guilty of assault in Cole’s case, and fraud in Watson’s case. Instead, she
publicly stated from her website that the authorities had dismissed the assault case against her and that
Watson’s win against her was a “technical error.” You can read both statements by going here to the
one referencing Cole and here to the one referencing Watson.

Which brings us to the last point about Dr. Julio Williams, and one that links him directly as an
accomplice to murder and the ongoing attempts by Devra west to murder the whistleblower John
Watson. For the past 6 or 7 years, John Watson has been logging the occult attacks on him and his
family (wife and children). Between 2011 and 2015, John Watson sent some 300 plus emails to Devra
West’s lawyers complaining about the occult ‘under the radar’ violence being directed at him and his
family. In 2015, after West’s lawyer blocked his emails, the whistleblower John Watson started to send
those emails, logging the ongoing attacks against him and his family, to Julio Williams MD. Between
2015 and the present, Julio Williams MD has received some 300 to 400 emails logging the ongoing
campaign of occult ‘under the radar’ attacks by Devra West against John Watson and his family
members. This is the very weapon that Devra West has used for the past 27 years, since she acquired
that knowledge in 1991, to feather her own financial nest at the expense of everyone who crosses her
path.

Last week, after a particularly harsh email from our group in the UK that made it obvious that Devra
West was a pathological liar, Devra West launched a series of occult attacks directed at the
whistleblower’s heart, clearly intended to murder him though similar attacks over the past 12 years
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have failed to achieve that end. None the less, the attacks occurred and as a result of those attacks,
John Watson sent the following email to Julio Williams MD to add to the 300 or 400 previously sent
logging these attacks. Here is an excerpt from that email.

Sent from ProtonMail, encrypted email based in Switzerland to Julio Williams at jewilliams@prodigy.net

------- Original Message -------
On Saturday, April 27, 2019 9:42 AM, <johnwatson@protonmail.com> wrote:

Julio I write only to add the lengthy paper trail which will be examined in court as part of the evidence against you, Reynolds
and the leader of your terrorist / racketeering gang / cult. When on the witness stand you will get to explain why you have
not shared these emails with the police and similarly Reynolds will get to explain how he came to announce my impending
murder in 2007 and his subsequent involvement in the conspiracy to bankrupt me by joining Devra West in a conspiracy to
extort $10,000,000 from me in 2010 for telling the truth about her criminality. At the same time you will get to explain why
you 'market’ the lunatic as "wellspring of virtual living divinity." | for one cannot wait to hear your explanations!

For the last 24 hours | have been the subject of a vicious attack by Devra West which has manifest itself as though sharp
spikes were driven into my heart. My question to you and her is this. Is that it? Is that the extent of her lore? Is that the
extent of puissance? Is that all she has got?

| ask these questions with utter contempt for you and Reynolds who are willing accomplices in organized crime and perhaps
multiple murders..... etc.

John W

Julio Williams has been on the receiving end of these emails for the past 3 to 4 years and has received
some 300 to 400 of them all logging Devra West’s use of the occult knowledge / weapon that she
bragged about while being interviewed by the Whitefish Pilot newspaper on July 12 2007. This is the
same occult weapon she used against Dr. Pat Cole MD, Rebecca West and several other hostile
witnesses that saw her viciously assault Dr. Cole. She used the weapon in the hope that Dr. Cole would
withdraw her complaint and that the witnesses that were hostile to her would also withdraw their
statements. She used the weapon against her daughter in law Jamie Haywood in the hope that she
would give up her infant daughter to her porn loving wife beating son Chris Haywood — go here to read
the court transcript of the custody hearing to get an insight into the Sage of Sedona’s sordid private life.

To come to the point, Dr. Julio Williams MD is not just a willing participant in organized crime /
racketeering but is just as complicit in the ongoing attempt to intimidate and murder John Watson, as
was Geoffrey Reynolds CPA. What other explanation can there be for Williams’ actions over the past 14
years since he posted a defamatory statement about John Watson on Devra West’s website in 20057
What other explanation can there be for Williams’ failure to share the 400 or so emails that he has
received from John Watson over the past 3 to 4 years? If Williams was innocent, he would have passed
these emails to the police and would push for a criminal investigation into these matters. However, as is
obvious from the preceding evidence, he cannot do that, as if he did the authorities would quickly
realize that there was a massive criminal conspiracy that has operated with near impunity for 27 years.

GAMNGS LIKE THE OME LEE BY BEYRA WWEST JMEY MEER AMND ABETTED BY IILID YHLLIARS ME?
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3. Jack West — His involvement in his ex-wife’s murderous criminal racketeering cult / gang. To our
knowledge Jack West has not been directly involved in the attempted murder of John Watson or
involved in the ongoing campaign of occult ‘under the radar violence’ against Watson and his family.
However, Jack West is still very much involved in his wife’s criminal racketeering business model as can
be seen from the photograph below here taken recently.

Occult Thief Devra Patton West sits on her throne and lords over the sheeple as they hang on her every word.  Jack West, Devra
Wast's ex-hushand accomplice in organized crime since the 1970's, sits amongst the new intake just as he did in 2000 when the
whistle-blower was recruited from a meditation group he chaired.

His role is to meet, greet and circulate amongst the potential recruits to the cult to see which is wealthy, which has influence and
who would be useful as low paid or no-paid labor. This well-oiled criminal conspiracy has not changed in its approach in two
decades or more and why should it? As Devra and Jack West’s guru / cult / extortion business model has netted tens of millions
of dollars a year for ‘world service’ and yet no records exist of funds going anywhere except to fund her lavish lifestyle costs.

In addition to moving amongst the ‘sheeple’ to determine which are worthy of becoming victims of
extortion, Jack West is also on hand as a ‘rent a liar’ for his wife in the event that she lashes out at one
of the attendees who calls Devra West out on a lie. This happened in 2002, when Devra West partially
ripped the ear off Beatrice McGuire who, sitting in the audience, called Devra West out on an obvious
lie. She did so in front of tens of witnesses and paid for the victim’s ear to be repaired with plastic
surgery. Debra Coffey, also in attendance, gives an account of what happened. When called out about
it by the whistleblower John Watson in 2003, she denied the assault. To hear the exchange between the
criminally insane / pathological liar and John Watson please follow the link below here.

Having assaulted Beatrice McGuire in front of scores of witnesses and having paid her to have plastic surgery Devra West
denies she was responsible asserting that Beatrice McGuire is being mentally ill.

A similar incident happened in July of 2001, when employee Susannah Felder caught Devra West
stealing $80,000 from her charity to pay for her son’s legal fees. When challenged about this Devra
West attacked Susannah ripping clumps of hair from her head. The following day at a meeting, Jack
West blamed the incident on the victim asserting that it was her fault that the soon to be planetary
regent had attacked her for calling her out of theft! Board member Al White’s account of the incident
shows that Jack West was then and still is now, a willing participant in organized crime. In July 2007,
after the news article about his ex-wife’s assault on Dr. Cole appeared in the Whitefish Pilot newspaper,
Jack West once again reprised his role of ‘liar for hire’ when he published a lengthy statement asserting,
and | quote, “she remains as utterly free of wrong doing and as ethically virtuous as any human being
can be.” End quote. Here is a link to the entire statement.
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“the remains as utterly free of wrong doing and os ethically wirtuous
a3 any hurman being can be.”

Ex-hisband and senwr cult member kack Wiest, 2008

When John Watson joined Devra West's charity ‘the Circle of Divine Unity’ in January of 2002, he
thought he was working for a genuine charity / non-profit charity and had no idea initially that this was a
front for a cult. Around the April- May timeframe, Jack West and he while working to clear some dead
logs from the charity’s property, Jack West confided in him that people who ended up opposing his wife
ended up dead. ltis clear from Jack West’s remarks then, and Geoffrey Reynolds’ and Julio Williams’
actions since, that murder plays a regular part in Devra West’s ‘world service’ efforts! It is clear from the
casual way that Geoffrey Reynolds (and Julio Williams) took the murder of the whistleblower in their
stride that they are not only comfortable with murder, but seem sure there have been many other
murders that preceded the attempt on the whistleblower’s life in 2007, and the murder of Lisa Swidler
in 2005, which Williams certainly would have been aware of.

| Al NOT A CROOK

| At AN UNDG'CUME-NTED FELON

Like all psychopaths, Devra West feels that as the top predator she has the right, as a superior being, to prey on the
herd — that is you and me! Having occult knowledge that gives her o murder weapon that is not recognized as a
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weapon under legal statute, has her convinced that after 27 vears and perhops multiple murders, that she is o God.

Reynolds, Williams and Jack West have shamelessly played their part in ‘marketing’ Devra Patton West
to the public in Montana and Arizona as a harmless guru, knowing full well that what she ‘offers’ to the
public on her website is a lie, a fiction and illusion - bait to tempt wealthy spiritual seekers into the kill
zone. Like other psychopaths and mass murders down through history, Devra Patton West awards
herself copious amounts of titles and accolades — here are two of the latest since arriving in Arizona.

The Regent of the Spiritual Hierarchy for the Western Hemisphere.
THE SAGE OF SEDONA and the RISHI OF THE WEST!

Like royalty, she adorns herself with a ‘uniform’ replete with sashes and finery all part of the illusion. An
illusion that would have ordinary folk believe she is somehow superior to them. An error that Devra
Patton West is only too ready to capitalize on.
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Above: An anachranism well past its time, British Rovalty by dint of birth born to rule over us. Note the copious
amounts af medals and sashes, all visual cues that they are special and by definition vou are less than.

Above: Devra Patton West criminally insane and born @ commaoner like the rest af us. However, by virtue of the fact
thot she possesses knowledge that allows her to commit multiple murders with impunity, she dons the uniform of o
Greek Goddess, complete with a different colored sash for every day of the week.

With the help of her occult weapon and scum / ‘liars for hire’ like Reynolds, Williams and ex-husband
Jack West, Devra Patton West continues in public to pose as a Guru. Behind the scenes she terrorizes
her victims and tries to murder those who go public about her criminal racketeering business model.

We challenge the FBI to interview some of the Montana victims named below here, the tip of the
iceberg, to determine whether they and the whistleblower John Watson are telling the truth.

If they are, then Devra West is what we say she is a pathological liar, narcissist and a suspected serial
killer and her accomplices Reynolds, Williams and ex-husband Jack West are also up to their necks in
theft, fraud, extortion and perhaps multiple murders. If we are not telling the truth, we are happy to
take the consequences and happy to acknowledge that Devra Patton West really is the ‘Regent of the
Spiritual Hierarchy of the Western Hemisphere,’ is single handedly holding open the gates of time and
was awarded her two fake doctorates by the Christ in person!



3. Susannah Felder
1. Rebecca West

2. Dr. Pat Cole MD 4. Dave Kushner 6. Beatrice McGuire

5. Marion Cantwell 7. John Watson the
| cult whistleblower

10. Mike Hendrickson

8. Lisa Swidler

Scores of victims of theft,
fraud, extortion and
| mental and physical abuse.
9. Robert & Tabby |

Above: just a few of the scores of victims of theft, fraud, extortion, violent assault, attempted murder and murder
at the hands of Devra Patton West while she operated in Montana as the ascended Master’s Devra Ji & Surya Ma.
For a detailed analysis follow this link to Devra Patton West Clear Evidence of Insanity and Rampant Criminality.

Here is how the latest con works:-

Step 1. Those identified as wealthy targets are invited to attend a ‘Private’ Sessions or a ‘Private’
Intensive’ as advertised on her website below and as hosted by Dr. Julio Williams MD.
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Step 2. Those targeted are duped / manipulated / pressured into believing one of the following two
scenarios.

1. That they are suffering from a totally non-existent brain tumor or a cancer which Devra West guarantees she
can cure for a large fee.


http://omniawakening.net/documents/923.%20Rishi%20Devra%20%E2%80%93%20Clear%20Evidence%20of%20Insanity%20and%20Rampant%20Criminality..pdf

2. That Devra West and the targeted individual were sisters in a former lifetime during which the target is
persuaded that she betrayed Devra West in that lifetime and must now, in this lifetime, make financial
reparations (for the nonexistent wrongs the target committed).

Devra West has been perpetrating this extortion racket for at least two decades; two of her admin staff
who worked for in 2002 overheard her say, after receiving a phone call, that she had just made
$500,000. Apparently, this was the fee paid by one victim who thought they had been cured of a
condition that Devra West had in fact given them! Listen to two of her admin staff, Diane Stoner and
Kathleen Francisco talking about one this.

Remember, Devra West is an Occult Master who can, using Shamanic Visioning, induce illness, injury
and even death in those she targets with little chance of the crimes being connected back to her. In
the above scam, she ‘induces’ the symptoms in those who do not believe or do not pay and then
miraculously cures them after they go to her ‘Pay Portal’ and make a large six figure ‘donation.’

Step 3. The victims go to the Sage of Sedona’s ‘Pay Portal’ which is set up to receive single donations of
up to $500,000 or more by pressing a single button or a combination of buttons. In this way the target
receives an imaginary cure and in return The Regent of the Spiritual Hierarchy of the Western
Hemisphere gets to empty the targets bank account into hers. Note her standing there with her hands
out saying “give me, give me.”
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This has been going on for 27 years right under the noses of the FBI and the IRS. Itis illegal for a lay
person to assert that they are able to cure someone of a health condition. Apparently not so for Devra
West! At $500,000 a go, it is no wonder she can afford the trappings, clothing, lifestyle and home of a
multi-millionaire even though she claims to be penniless and the funds she extorts from victims are
nowhere to be seen, let alone declared to the IRS as income in her tax returns.

Below is an image pulled from a video posted the ufoswlg YouTube channel entitled ‘9 Ways to Spot a
Fake Guru or Spiritual Teacher.’
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Here is the link to the above video. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=JB9PbbG93sM Please also
be sure to read the last several week’s bulletins by following these links:-

Rishi Devra, AKA Devra Patton West, is mentally ill and perhaps criminally insane. Why else would this con artist
and suspected serial killer assert that she is superior to the Christ?

Rishi Devra - Clear Evidence of Insanity and Rampant Criminality

Rishi Devra AKA Devra Patton West — Criminally Insane, a Pathological Liar and Serial Killer Masquerading as a Guru

Rishi Devra AKA Devra Patton West — Domestic Terrorism at its ‘Finest.

Rishi Devra AKA Devra Patton West - Drink the Kool Aid and Ignore the Facts
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